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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 

DATE:  December 28, 2023 

 

TO:  Park Board of Commissioners 

 

FROM:  Amy Olson, Manager of Park Planning and Development 

 

SUBJECT:  Construction Manager as Advisor for Haligus Road Park Project   
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Summary 

 

Lamp, Inc. has provided the AIA C132 Standard Form of Agreement between 

Owner and Construction Manager as Advisor for managing the Haligus Road 

Park project. 

 

The project work involves: 

• Preconstruction Phase Services including planning and design, estimating, 

bidding, negotiation, and contracts. 

• Construction Phase Services including construction management, general 

and professional liability, and on-site construction oversight. 

• Project Close-Out Services including punch list close-out, training, and 

warranty. 

 

The budgeted amount for Haligus Road Park consulting work is $ 615,000.00 

within the Capital Projects, Contractual Services, Professional Services fund.   

In May, 2023, the Board approved hiring Hitchcock Design Group for Site Design 

& Engineering which includes duplicate tasks such as bidding, contracts, and 

construction management, etc.  By hiring a construction manager as advisor to 

manage the park development, some of Hitchcock’s tasks will be transferred to 

the construction manager as advisor. 

 

Please review the attached contract draft documents including fee schedule.  
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Recommendation 
 

It is recommended that the Park Board of Commissioners accept the proposal 

for Construction Manager as Advisor services from Lamp, Inc. for the Haligus 

Road Park Project for a fee of $290,000. 
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